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Printed by Kay Flynn 11/1.1/98 12:04pm
From: Kay Flynn Confi celipt

To: Faula lsler

Subject: fwd: 981206-TC

assN)TEsssenssnnunnesnnll/12/98=11;:52ams

Paula, we just received in the mail an
index card with a hand-written message
advising "Business is sold. Please
cancel Certificate No. 1864 ilpsued to
Liberty Tel Ilnc.®

The card is not signed, but it was in
an envelope with the company's return
address printed on it. Do we want to
put this in the referenced docket (PSC
cancellation) and change it to a
voluntary cancellation?

Kay

Fwdeby:=Paulas=Isler=w=11/12/98=12:02pm=
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

--------------------------------------

No, don't change the title Can
you send me a cop{ for my f£il 1 have
been in contact with Angela urtln and

the company's accountant and they are
supposed to pay all past due charges,
but I have not recelved word that they
paid thelr RAFs yet. 1 told Angela
that once RAFs are pald (the company
has been sold! we can change the title,
but until then... 1 did tell Angela
that I would revise the CASR to give
them more time to get everything
resolved since the owner of the
business has terminal can~er. Thanks.

Fud-by--Kay-Flynn--------—-—ﬁnd-uﬁ—wunt
Fwd to: Paula Isler

111 put a cupy in the inter !iice mail
to you. I will put the urigxnll in the

981206 docket file but of course won't

change the title
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